
Section 9.04 RFP Storage Solution Questionaire 

 
KCKPD is seeking a body-worn camera solution that will optimize use of the existing fiber network 
and allow for a mixed-configuration of data storage. To better understand how the proposed 
solutions will operate in a realistic setting, vendors should respond to the following questions 
relating to their solutions:  

1. Based on the availability of the KCKPD’s fiber network, what storage options are 
available with your solution?  
 

1.1 If a fully cloud-based solution is provided, are there any features exclusive to 
this solution? 

  
a) Are any features excluded, or not included in the product?  

 
b) Please explain the advantages and disadvantages of a cloud-based 

solution? 
 

c) Based on the information provided in this RFP, please provide an 
estimate of the total cost of ownership (which is comprised of all direct 

and indirect costs and expenses related to buying, implementing, and 

managing your software solution) for the lifecycle of your cloud-based 
solution? 

 

1.2 If a fully on-premise solution is provided, are there any features exclusive to 
this solution?  
 
a) Are any features excluded, or not included in the product?  

 
b) Please explain the advantages and disadvantages of an on-premise 

solution? 
 

c) Based on the information provided in this RFP, please provide an 
estimate of the total cost of ownership (which is comprised of all 

direct and indirect costs and expenses related to buying, 

implementing, and managing your software solution) for the lifecycle 
of your on-premise solution? 

 

1.3 If a hybrid solution is provided, are there any features exclusive to this 
solution? 
 
a) Are any features excluded, or not included in the product?  

 
b) Please explain the advantages and disadvantages of a hybrid solution? 

 

c) Based on the information provided in this RFP, please provide an 
estimate of the total cost of ownership (which is comprised of all direct 

and indirect costs and expenses related to buying, implementing, and 



Section 9.04 RFP Storage Solution Questionaire 

managing your software solution) for the lifecycle of your hybrid 
solution? 

 
2. What types of storage approaches have your clients taken?  
 
3. Based on all parts provided in this Request for Proposal, specifically the 

background, scope of the project, and other pertinent areas, what is your 
“recommended” proposed storage solution (such as on-premise, cloud, or 
hybrid)? Please explain why you recommend this approach?   
 

4. What are the advantages and disadvantages of your recommended approach?  
   
5. How would your recommended approach affect the staffing and support needed 
to maintain the solution? Would additional IT staff be required? How would your 
recommended approach to storage affect the amount of staff required to manage the 
video content?  
 
6. Please describe how the recommended storage approach meets all Criminal 
Justice Information Services (CJIS) requirements and is ISO 9001 certified? 

 
7. Please describe how the UG retains ownership rights to all data, and how that data 
can be retrieved in the event of a change in vendors in the future? 

 

 


